CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #22-0153
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: April 5, 2022
TITLE: Motion Approving Addendum to Contract for the Purchase and Installation

of Sports Lighting via Clay County Contract — Musco Sports Lighting, LLC -
$709,000 - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation

Staff recommends the City Commission approve an addendum to a contract with Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC, in substantially the form attached, to purchase and install sports
lighting at two (2) park locations for an estimated amount of $709,000 via the Clay County
Contract 18/19-2 and authorize the City Manager to execute the addendum.

Background
The athletic field lighting in many of our parks is outdated and inefficient. In many cases,

manufacturers are no longer making replacement fixtures, which result in lower lighting
levels and dangerous playing conditions. In 2021, a project to upgrade athletic field
lighting at eight different parks was approved by the City Commission. (Bayview,
Croissant, Floranada, Florence C. Hardy, Holiday, Mills Pond, Osswald, and
Sunset). The department has identified 2 additional park locations where upgrades are
needed. The additional locations include the football and baseball fields at J.C. Carter
Park and the pickleball and roller hockey courts at Holiday Park. Upgrading lights to LED
will result in a 40% to 60% decrease in electricity usage, increased lighting levels and
safety, as well as reduced maintenance costs. The described upgrades are included in
the Parks Bond program as funded improvements.

The City received two (2) respective quotes from Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, for an
estimated total amount of $709,000 via the Clay County Contract 18/19-2, to purchase
and install sports lighting at the 2 park locations where upgrades are needed. Pursuant to
Section 2-181(f)(5)(b), Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, the City
may piggyback a contract entered into by another governmental or public entity and a
provider of supplies or services required by the City, if the Chief Procurement Officer
determines that it is practicable and advantageous for the City to employ this method of
procurement. The Chief Procurement Officer has determined that it would be practicable
and advantageous for the City to use this method of procurement for this agreement. The
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proposed purchase will be made in accordance with Clay County Contract No. 18/19-2
from Musco Sports Lighting, LLC in the amount of $709,000.

Resource Impact

Funds for this purchase in the amount of $709,000 are available in the FY 2022-FY2026
Community Investment Plan (CIP) in the accounts listed below.

Funds available as of March 16, 2022

Strategic Connections

CHARACTER
AMENDED AVAILABLE
ACCOUNT NUMBER 'N(E,'ff ’r\'ﬁn";”z C%%E’ESCL%B‘ BUDGET BALANCE AT
9 NAME (Character) (Character)
Holiday Park Capital Outlay /
353-P12633.353-6599 Improvement Cp 1y $3,335,000 | $1,884,931 | $135,500
. onstruction
Project
Joseph C Carter | . ital Outlay /
353-P12632.353-6599 Park P 'Y 1 61 360,000 | $1,269,454 | $573,500
Construction
Improvements
TOTAL AMOUNT » $709,000

This item is a 2022 Top Commission Priority, advancing the Parks and Public Places

initiative.

This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan, specifically

advancing:

e The Public Places Focus Area
e Goal 3: Build a healthy and engaging community.
e Objective: Improve access and enjoyment of our beach, waterways, parks, and

open spaces for everyone

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Here.

Attachments

Exhibit 1 — Clay County RFP No. 18/19-2 and Vendor Response with Pricing
Exhibit 2 — Clay County Board Meeting Minutes Re: Contract Award
Exhibit 3 — City of Fort Lauderdale Quotes
Exhibit 4 — Addendum to Contract

Prepared by:

Department Director:
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Carolyn Bean, Assistant to the Director, Parks and Recreation

Heather Rose, Senior Procurement Specialist, Finance
Friseta Davis, Sr. Admin Assistant, Finance

Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation
Susan Grant, Finance
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